
 

 

 

April 1, 2024 

 

City of New Meadows 

PO Box 324 

New Meadows, ID 83654 

 

 

RE: Engineering Professional Services Agreement (PSA) 

Land Surveying Services 

New Meadows Youth Center and Skate Park 

 

Kyla, 

 

Ackerman-Estvold (A-E) is pleased to present this proposal for Land Surveying services in 

support of the proposed New Meadows Youth Center located on Commercial and Taylor, New 

Meadows, ID. 

 

We understand the project scope includes the design, permitting, and construction of a Youth Center 

with ancillary infrastructure. Within the overall project objective, A-E’s scope of services would include 

boundary and topography survey to support the development.  

 

Pursuant to our conversation and the client’s objectives, the scope of services we propose to 

provide shall consist of the following: 

 

Scope Budget 

Topography and Boundary Survey – Taylor St. and 

Childcare 

$3,000 

Topography and Boundary Survey – Skate Park $1,000 

Property Boundary Adjustment and Record of 

Survey – Taylor St. and Childcare 

$2,000 

Property Boundary Adjustment and Record of 

Survey – Skate Park 

$1,000 

 Total Proposed Scope-of-Services    $7,000 

             

The outlined scope and proposed fee schedule include all expected Land Surveying Services as 

required by local, state, and federal agencies governing the project within their jurisdiction. A-E does 

not warrant nor guarantee approval by any reviewer or agency. This proposal only includes the 

specific items listed within the scope of services and does not include Engineering, site and street 

lighting, geotechnical exploration or engineering, or any agency or permit application fees. Any 
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additional services can be accommodated at standard hourly rates if requested. An additional 

proposal for services would be provided at the time of the request.  

 

Billing will occur monthly based on percentage of work completed to date.     

 

If you agree to the scope and terms of the aforementioned, please provide signature on the line 

provided below. If there are any questions, concerns, or if the scope of services as outlined needs any 

revision or clarification, please feel to contact our office. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

ACKERMAN-ESTVOLD     City of New Meadows 

            

 
 

Antonio M Conti, PE, PLS           ___________________ Date:__   

Senior Civil Engineer 

 

 

 


